



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-BRP1831 Llama and Umwelt Lake Dewatering Plan

Laflamme, Anna-Maija <Anna-Maija.Laflamme@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Mon, May 6, 2024 at 6:12 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "OP Habitat (DFO/MPO)" <DFO.OPHabitat.MPO@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Richard,

I apologize for the delay, DFO has reviewed the comments from the proponent and can confirm that the attached responses, address the comments adequately.

Thanks,

Anna-Maija

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 9:28 AM

To: Laflamme, Anna-Maija <Anna-Maija.Laflamme@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; OP Habitat (DFO/MPO) <DFO.OPHabitat.MPO@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: 2AM-BRP1831 Llama and Umwelt Lake Dewatering Plan

You don't often get email from richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca. [Learn why this is important](#)

Good morning,

Will DFO be confirming whether or not the attached response addresses comments or request additional time?

Regards,

Richard

[Redacted signature]

On Mon, Apr 15, 2024 at 10:02 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board requests confirmation by April 29, 2024 whether or not licensee response addresses parties comments.

Regards,

Richard